
Meeting Convenes                                    Website: 
At 2:00 p.m.                          www.co.imperial.ca.us 

1 
 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
IMPERIAL COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP (CCP)  

Program and Development Subcommittee 
WE D N E S D A Y ,  O C T O B E R  9 ,  2024  

Zoom 

All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the Imperial County Probation Department located at 324 Applestill 
Road, El Centro, CA  92243 during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. In compliance with 
the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact or call (442) 265-2402. 

 

1. Call to Order 
a. Roll Call 
b. Discussion and approval for the continued use of telecommunication services based on current 

circumstances and local guidelines for a 30-day period.  
c. Approval of CCP Meeting Minutes from September 4, 2024 

2. Discussion / Approval 
a. Discussion / Approval to fund a new Correctional Sergeant position through CCP funds. 
b. Discussion / Approval to fund a new Print Shop Operator – Extra Help position through CCP 

funds. 
3. Agency Updates 

a. Probation Department 
i. Pretrial Services Update 

ii. PRCS Update 
b. Imperial County Sheriff’s Office 
c. Geo Group 
d. SMART Recovery 
e. ICOE Charter School  
f. New Creations 
g. Child Support Services 
h. Workforce Development 
i. Behavioral Health Services 
j. DRC Library Services 

4. Informational Item(s) & Announcements 
5. Public Comment – Limited to items that are not on the agenda. This is an opportunity for Members of 

the public to speak on any issues within the jurisdiction of the CCP Program & Development 
Subcommittee. Public comments may also be submitted in writing and directed to 
joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us to be read during this period. 

6. Adjournment / Next Meeting 

mailto:joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us


 
Imperial County Community Corrections Partnership 
Program & Development Subcommittee 
Zoom 

Meeting Minutes 
September 4, 2024 

2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. 
The Imperial County CCP Program & Development Subcommittee met through the telecommunication service Zoom on 
Wednesday, September 4, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 
Members Present:  
 
 
 
Guest(s): 

Everardo Rodriguez, Elizabeth Sais, Carl Armstrong, Jeffrey Booker, Sarahy Rodriguez, Robert 
Benavidez, Carlos Contreras, Juan Chavarin, Don Gorham, Claudia Reyna, Samuel Figueroa, Diana 
Aguirre, James Vooris, Fred Miramontes, Jennifer Gomez 
 
Jose Luis Ramirez 

Call to Order: 
Mr. Everardo Rodriguez welcomed attending members and guests, and called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.  
 
a. Roll Call 
Mr. Jose Ramirez conducted roll call over Zoom.  
 
b. Discussion and approval for the continued use of telecommunication services based on current 
circumstances and local guidelines for a 30-day period. 
Mr. Rodirguez went over the telecommunication resolution regarding the continued use of Zoom for future meetings; Mr. Carlos 
Contreras motioned to approve the resolution; Cpt. Juan Chavarin seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 c. Approval of CCP Meeting Minutes from June 5, 2024 
After review of the May 1, 2024, minutes, Mr. Contreras motioned to approve the minutes; Mr. Don Gorham seconded the 
motion; the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Discussion/Action Items 
a. Discussion / Approval to fund the Imperial County Adult Summit 2024 
Ms. Sarahy Rodriguez stated that the Imperial County Probation Department was looking for $13,000 in funding from the CCP 
to host the 2024 Adult Summit which is scheduled to take place in November. Ms. Rodriguez stated that last year’s event was a 
success and had a lot of turnout from different parts of the community and this year they have new organizations and agencies 
looking to attend.  
 
Mr. Gorham asked who the speaker for this year’s event would be. Ms. Rodriguez stated that the speaker for this year would be 
Artie Gonzalz and noted that he’s very focused on community restoration with some faith-based messaging.   
 
Mr. Contreras motioned to approve this item; Mr. Gorham seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously. 
 
b. Discussion / Approval to fund two (2) District Attorney Investigator II positions for the Imperial County District 

Attorney’s Office  
 
Mr. Jeffery Booker presented this item on behalf of the District Attorney’s Office and stated that the agency was looking for 
funding for these two positions and equipment to support them. Mr. Booker noted that these positions would focus on high-risk 
individuals and would work towards identifying and tracking these individuals proactively in order to provide immediate 
interventions prior to recidivating.  
 
Cpt. Chavarin asked for additional details on how these positions would relate to the overall goals of the CCP and AB109. Mr. 
Booker stated that the focus and work of these two positions would work to support the first two goals in the CCP Plan. 
 
Mr. Contreras motioned to approve this item; Cpt. Chavarin seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
Agency Updates: 



 
a. Probation Department 
Mr. Rodriguez introduced Ms. Claudia Reyna who has taken on Mr. Oswaldo Guerrero’s responsibilities for the Pretrial Unit as 
there have been staff movements at the Probation Department. Ms. Reyna provided stats on the Pretrial Unit and stated that there 
are currently 350 clients being monitored under the Pretrial Unit and in the previous month, the unit completed 151 Pretrial 
Assessments, submitted 28 Humphrey Assessments, and completed 93 Pretrial Progress Reports.  
 
Ms. Gomez provided stats for the AB109 Unit and stated that staff has been working with Womanhaven to find a sustainable 
solution to assist the transient population to meet their basic needs. 
 
b. Imperial County Sheriff’s Office 
Sgt. Figueroa stated that the IVC classes for the Inside/Out Program started back in August and the program now includes an 
ESL class. Sgt. Figueroa added that the inmate work crews are providing assistance throughout the County by assisting the 
Imperial County Airport, the Foodbank, and the Cattle Call. 
 
Lt. Vooris stated that the Sheriff’s Office launched a new educational application that provides hundreds of free training 
materials to inmates at the jail. 
 
Cpt. Chavarin added that the Sheriff’s office is doing a lot of work at the print shop and doing different orders for different 
county organizations. Cpt. Chavarin noted that they will be looking to expand the program a bit more as well. 
 
c. GEO Group 
Mr. Contreras stated that last month the agency had 14 positive discharges and 5 negative discharges and currently have 60 
participants enrolled in the program. Mr. Contreras added that GEO will be assisting with food for the Adult Summit event this 
year and are hoping to have a graduation event some time in December. 
 
d. SMART Recovery 
Mr. Gorham stated that SMART Recovery is still operating 4 face to face groups throughout Imperial County and noted that 
attendance is low but believes it will pick up soon. 
 
e. New Creations 
Mr. Rodriguez reported on behalf of New Creations and stated that the organization will soon be starting their indigent class at 
the DRC. 
 
f. Behavioral Health Services 
Ms. Diana Aguirre stated that in July 2024 the agency received 13 referrals to the program and all 13 were admitted, in addition 
they were given 11 court ordered assessments which have all been completed. Ms. Aguirre added that there are currently 18 
clients in a residential program and four out of the six beds for Foundations in Recovery are currently occupied.  
 
Informational Item(s), and Announcements: 
 Ms. Aguirre stated that Behavioral Health is hosting a Recovery Walk on September 28 at the Imperial Valley Mall and will 
have speakers for the event. 
 
Mr. Rodriguez stated that the Probation Department finally got a hole of its Mobile Unit  and will be working with other 
agencies to establish parking sites to hopefully have it roll out by the end of next month. 
 
Public Comments 
There were no public comments made at this meeting. 
  
 
Adjournment: 
Mr. Rodriguez adjourned the meeting at 2:47 p.m. The next CCP Program and Development Subcommittee meeting would be 
scheduled in October 2024. 

 














	10.9.24 CCP P&D Agenda
	Wednesday, October 9, 2024

	9.4.24 CCP P&D Minutes.pdf
	CCP Request Sheriff

